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From: Liedl, Kimber

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Opiate portal

Sorry to hear that you're not feeling well. We can chat tomorrow if you feel up to it.

Thinking of the last bullet in my previous email, perhaps it would be helpful to have additional details with it, such as:
o DOA, DHS, DCF, and DSPS may submit other data set recommendations needed to analyze
behavioral health, reduce relapse, improve patient outcomes, assist children in out-of-home
care, and monitor health costs related to substance abuse.

We'd also like to include this info as well:

e The DOA shall be the administrator of the portal. Those departments sharing data will have role-
based access to the reporting in accordance with the security standards and laws set forth by the state
and federal government.

e DOA shall work with the selected vendor to operationalize the opiate portal to provide real-time
advanced analytics on an ongoing basis

Thanks for the help,
Kimber

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Liedi@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Opiate portal

Kimber,

t received your voicemail. I'm working from home today as | didn’t feel well this morning. But, I'll give you a call when |
get back in the office tomorrow to chat about this.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

{608) 504 - 5808

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Liedl@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>

- Subject: Opiate portal




1

‘Hi, Tami, here are our thoughts for the initial P1 draft. 'l call you to chat about it as well. We will have an additional

draft related to death records; 'll send that info later tomorrow.

Drafting Instructions for an Opiate Portal:

Create an RFP for an opiate portal that will be housed at DOA to collect and disseminate opiate
information in the state.
DOA will collaborate with DHS, DSPS, and DCF to gather information for the portal.
DOA will send an annual report to JEC summarizing the opiate data that is collected and the trends
that they see from prior years. The report will be sent by January 31 of each year.
Collected opiate data points will include:
o hospital discharge data
ambulance runs
number of overdoses in the state and the number of people who overdose
death records
hospital diversions (i.e. which hospitals take opiate patients vs refer them elsewhere)
opiate treatment centers in WI
= Jocations of methadone clinics in the state
* number of patients on methadone vs the number being stepped down on methadone
naloxone distribution
adult opioid usage
youth opioid usage
child protective services data
* number of children taken into care due to parent/guardian on opiates
= the length of time they have been in out-of-home care
= general breakdown of the people who first reported the child (school official, county
CPS worker, family member, etc)
DOA will submit the RFP for review to JFC before it goes out for bid
DOA, DHS, DCF, and DSPS may submit other data point recommendations for the RFP when it is
submitted to JFC for review Collect & £ mats

o O O O O

0 O O O

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis. wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Liedl@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Death records in Wisconsin

Kimber,

No problem. Feel free to contact me with any drafting instructions and | can distribute the instructions among the LRB
drafters (if the drafts aren’t in my area).

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wl 53701-2037

{608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN AcT ...; relating to: opioid data system.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Administration to issue a request for
proposals, subject to approval by the Joint Committee on Finance under its passive
review process, to establish and maintain an opioid data system to collect, format,
analyze, and disseminate information on opioid use as specified in the bill. OA
must collaborate with and collect data from the Department of Health Services, the
Department of Safety and Professional Services, and the Department of Children
and Families and any other applicable agencies for the opioid data system. Under
the bill, DOA administers the contract with a vendor to operate the opioid data
systemghas access to the data contained in the opioid data system, and works with
the vendor to disseminate information and advanced analytics from the opioid data
system in as close to real time as possible. The opioid data system must allow the
state agencies that submit data to the opioid data system access to the data in the
opioid data system as appropriate for the agency to fulfill its functions and as allowed
by state and federal confidentiality laws. The bill requires DOA to submit a report
to JCF summarizing the information from the opioid data system and analyzing
trends in that information across years of data collection.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1
SECTION 1. Subchapter III of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85![]/ of the statutes is
created to read:
CHAPTER 153
SUBCHAPTER IITI’
OPIOID DATA
153.85 Definition; opioid data. In this subchapter, “vendor” means a person
awarded the contract following a request for proposals described under s. 153.8’7{/
153.87 Opioid data system. (1) Subject to sub. (2){ the department of
administration shall issue a request for proposals to establish and maintain an
opioid data system to collect, format, analyze, and disseminate information on opioid
use, which shall include all of the following:
(a) Hospital discharge data from visits and stays related to opioid use or
overdose.
(b) Records of hospitals diverting patients to other facilities to address opioid
use or overdose.
. @\ Ambulance service run data related to opioid use or overdose.
6/w@i The number of opioid-related overdoses in the state, the number of
individuals who overdose, and the opioids on which the individuals overdose.
e /? Death records related to opioid use or overdose.

/&)FThe number of methadone clinics in the state, the number of patients taking
methadone, and the number of patients whose methadone dosages are in the process
of being reduced.

] f(@i The amount of naloxone dosages dispensed and administered.
7 ) Number of adults in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those

adults use opioids, and the type of opioids used.
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t (%%\ Number of minors in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those

‘adult use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

J % Number of minors who enter the child protective services system due to
opioid ﬁse by a parent or guardian, length of time those minors are in out-of-home
care, and the type of reporter who notified child protective services of the needs of
the minor.

(2) (a) The department of administration shall submit the proposed request for
proposals described under sub. (1) to the joint committee on finance before issuing
the request for proposal. If the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance do
not notify the department of administration within 14 working days after the date
of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals under this paragrapﬂ that the
committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the proposed
request for proposals, the department may issue the request for proposals. If, within
14 working days after the date of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals
under this paragrapf;, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department of
administration that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of
reviewing the proposed request for proposals, the department may issue the

proposed request for proposals only upon approval by the committee.

*+*NOTE: This draft applies the Joint Committee on Finance’s passive review
procedure. If you want to require the committee to meet and affirmatively approve or
disapprove of the proposed request for proposals, please let me know and I can change
this.

(b) At the time the department of administration submits the proposal under
par. (a{, the departments of health services, children and families, and safety and
professional services may submit to the joint committee on finance suggestions of
opioid-related information to collect, analyze, and disseminate in addition to

/ e
information specified under sub. (16 to assist the agencies in analyzinglbehavioral
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SEcTION 1
health status of the state’s population, reducing relapse of opioid misuse, improving
patient outcomes after opioid use or overdose, assisting minors who are in
out-of-home care, and monitoring health costs related to substance use.

(3) The department of administration shall collaborate with and collect data
from the departments of health services, safety and professional services, and
children and families and any other applicable agencies for the opioid data system
under sub. (1{.

(4) (a) The department of administration shall administer the contract with the
vendor to operate the opioid data system and shall have access to the data contained
in the opioid data system. The department of administration shall work with the
vendor to disseminate information and advanced analytics from the opioid data
system in as close to real time as possible.

(b) The opioid data system shall allow the state agencies that submit data to
the opioid data system access to the data in the opioid data system as appropriate
for the agency to fulfill its functions and as allowed by state and federal
confidentiality laws.

153.89 Reports; opioid data system. By January 31, 2022, and annually
thereafter, the department of administration shall submit a report to the joint
committee on finance summarizing the information from the opioid data system
under s. 153.87 (l{and analyzing trends in that information across years of data
collection.

(END)



Doﬁe, Tamara

From: Liedl, Kimber

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4567/P1

Hi, Tami, we have a few changes to the draft.
On page 3 after line 3, please add some additional criteria. These could be more artfully worded:

B Number of patients whose methadone doses have been reduced more than once.
B Number of patients whose methadone doses have been stopped due to them moving to successful completion
of the program.

The intent of these changes are to better capture those patients who are successfully stepping down their dosage and
those who no longer need the methadone at all but have not relapsed.

On page 3 line 4, after that line add
B Total doses of naloxone administered and total number of unigue patients who receive doses.

The intent of this change is to find out if there are a number of people receiving multiple doses of naloxone and the
extent to which that happens.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Kimber

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Lied|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4567/P1

Kimber,

The portal draft is attached. | did a pared down version of this draft without adding too many additional details. ’'m
happy to make changes or add more detail in future versions.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, W| 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
famara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).



From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 4:04 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4567/P1

Draft Requester: Sen. Scott Fitzgerald

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4567/P1.
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AN ACT to create subchapter ITI of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85] of the statutes;

relating to: opioid data system.

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
analyze, and disseminate information on opioid use as specified in the bill. DOA
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
system, has access to the data contained in the opioid data system, and works with
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

LRB-4567/P1)"
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

SECTION 1. Subchapter III of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85] of the statutes is
created to read:
CHAPTER 153
SUBCHAPTER III
OPIOID DATA
153.85 Definition; opioid data. In this subchapter, “vendor” means a person
awarded the contract following a request for proposals described under s. 153.87.
153.87 Opioid data system. (1) Subject to sub. (2), the department of
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
(¢) Ambulance service run data related to opioid-use or overdose.
(d) The number of opioid-related overdoses in the state, the number of
individuals who overdose, and the opioids on which the individuals overdose.

(e) Death records related to opioid use or overdose.
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(h) Number of adults in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those

adults use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

(1) Number of minors in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those
minors use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

() Number of minors who enter the child protective services system due to
opioid use by a parent or guardian, length of time those minors are in out-of-home
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
of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals under this paragraph that the
committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the proposed
request for proposals, the department may issue the request for proposals. If, within
14 working days after the date of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals

under this paragraph, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department of

" administration that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of

reviewing the proposed request for proposals, the department may issue the

proposed request for proposals only upon approval by the committee.
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#NOTE: This draft applies the Joint Committee on Finance’s passive review
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
par. (a), the departments of health services, children and families, and safety and
professional services may submit to the joint committee on finance suggestions of
opioid-related information to collect, analyze, and disseminate in addition to
information specified under sub. (1) to assist the agencies in analyzing the
behavioral health status of the state’s population, reducing relapse of opioid misuse,
improving patient outcomes after opioid use or overdose, assisting minors who are
in out-of-home care, and monitoring health costs related to substance use.

(3) The department of administration shall collaborate with and collect data
from the departments of health services, safety and professional services, and
children and families and any other applicable agencies for the opioid data system
under sub. (1).

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
under s. 1563.87 (1) and analyzing trends in that information across years of data

collection.

(END)



' Dodge, Tamara

From: Liedl, Kimber

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:12 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4567/P2

That would be great, thanks.

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:11 AM

To: Lied|, Kimber <Kimberly.Liedl@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4567/P2

Hi Kimber,

I'm at NCSL in Phoenix this week, but I'm in next week and can get you an updated version of the draft as soon
as I get back in the office.

Tami

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Liedl, Kimber" <Kimberly.Liedl{@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: 12/12/19 10:04 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Dodge, Tamara" <Tamara.Dodge(@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4567/P2

Hi, Tami, we would like to add a few more things into the P2 opiate database draft:

-Number of opiate treatment centers in the state

-Number of providers that can prescribe suboxone and the provider capacity in Wi

-Vivitrol data from DOC (number of inmates receiving vivitrol, total number of vivitrol doses administered, length of time
inmates have been receiving vivitrol)

In regards to your note regarding JFC passive review in the P2, please leave it as is. Passive review is fine.
Would it be possible to get a P3 early next week?

Thanks,
Kimber

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Lied|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4567/P2

Kimber,



Attached is an electronic version of the opioid portal draft. | thought I'd just send you a copy directly.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: LRB.Legal <|rblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4567/P2

Draft Requester: Sen. Scott Fitzgerald

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4567/P2.
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AN ACT to create subchapter I1I of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85] of the statutes;

relating to: opioid data system. /ﬁm @g@aﬁm»ml( cz@
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
enact as follows: )

SEcTION 1. Subchapter HI\/Qf chapter 15£¥ [precedes 153.85j/of the statutes is
created to read:
CHAPTER 153
SUBCHAPTER III
'OPIOID DATA
153.85 Definition; opioid data. In thissubchapter, “vendor” meéns a person
awarded the contract following a request for proposals described under s. 153.87/.
153.87 Opioid data system. (1) Subject to sub. (23, the department of
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
use or overdose. '
(c) Ambulance service run data related to opioid use or overdose.
(d) The number of opicid-related overdoses in the state, the number of
individuals who overdose, and the opioids on which the individuals overdose.

(e) Death records related to opioid use or overdose.

S )_@ The number of methadone clinics in the state, the number of patients taking
{h

methadone, the number of patients whose methadone dosages are in the process of
(F) The humber OPoPioid Hreatment cemters in the Staten

@) The numbex of providers in this stute Yot ore allowed fo prescribe o
drao Frok is a tombination of bupren‘orphine/ ond naloxone and the
padfent capncity Tor Hhose prescribers,
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1 being reduced, the number of patients who more than once have been on courses of
2 methadone for which the dosages were reduced, and the number of patients who
3 have discontinued methadone use due to successful completion of a treatment W
4 program.
5 () ) The amount of naloxone doses dispensed, the total number of naloxone doses
6 administered, and the number of unique patients who have received doses of
7 naloxone. ﬂn{
8 (J ) N/umber of adults in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those
9 adults use opioids, and the type of opioids used.
10 ( k) (1) Y Xumber of minors in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those
11 minors use opioids, and the type of opioids used. ,
12 ( L> 1>(umber of minors who enter the child protective services system due to
13 opioid use by a parent or guardian, length of time those minors are in out-of-home
14 care, and the type of reporter who notified child protective services of the needs of
15 the minor.

(2) (2) The department of administration shall submit the proposed request for
proposals described under sub. (1) to the joint committee on finance before issuing
the request for proposal. If the cochairpersons of the Jjoint committee on finance do
not notify the department of administration within 14 working days after the date

of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals under this paragraph that the

21 committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the proposed
22 request for proposals, the department may issue the request for proposals. If, within
23 14 working days after the date of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals

24 under this paragraph, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department of

25 administration that the committee has scheduled 2 meeting for the purpose of

iy The number oF persons who areincarceraded who are recelyino, palbrevone for
exkended- relense inan injectable Suspensgan | the total Nnumber of doses of raltrevone
Bor extended-relense in on i njectabie Suepevsion adminisiéd +o persans Wwho ove incar€evaied tnthis

oL who 0 | nCareerated dre receiving Naltrevore. for ecternded~felease
Srote, 610 ’rm\ev\g*h of fime That P%Tais‘mjed—able oo ion 3
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reviewing the proposed request for proposals, the department may issue the

proposed request for proposals only upon approval by the committee.

~~w=+NOTE: This draft apphes the Joint ‘Committee on Flnances passwe f:ewew .

procedure. If you want to require the committee to- ‘meet and affirmatively approve or %
& disapprove of the proposed request for proposals, please let me: know.and I can change

thls [ e

(b) At the time the department of administration submits the proposal uhder
Correchions

par. (a), the departments of health services, children and families [and safety and
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

CorreckionS
from the departments of health services / safety and’professional services, and
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
under s. 153.87 (1) and analyzing trends in that information across years of data
collection.

(END)
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| Dodge, Tamara

From: Liedl, Kimber

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:51 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Additional changes LRB -4567/P3
Follow Up Flag: FollowUp

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, Tami, | received feedback from others and have these additional changes to the opiate database bill draft:
“Page 2 line 20: Add ownership of the treatment center so we can track trends — maybe one has a better success record

YPage 3 line 3: Add the number of patients successfully completing treatment (making it similar to the section on
methodone so we could compare them)

vPage 3 methodone section:

e The part about people whose doses are being decreased won't get at what we would want to know so 1’d strike
that. Instead, | think you could substitute the number of people who are receiving methodone treatment with
those who have been receiving treatment more than 12 months, more than 36 months, more than 48 months,
more than 60 months, more than 96 months and more than 120 months. | think about 10 to 20% stay on
forever, But it’s worth knowing that we could be keeping someone addicted to methodone when the other
treatments may have long term success that doesn’t require addiction for years. (I think we want to see how
long people are on it — people can do it in a year or less even, but many take much longer.)

¢ Add the number of people who have started methodone more than once, more than 5 times. {or whatever time
frame you like)

= Page 3 linel3+: is this legal prescriptions, like PDMP data?

Page 3 line 21+: | don’t know if DOC keeps prisoners on vivitrol or if they just put them on it at release. | thought it was
just at release, such as a condition of parole? Either way, we want to track the after release use. Please add in language
that tracks the vivitrol use after release

\/ﬁ'n regards to criminal records, we should also track the methodone, suboxone, etc arrests.

Vi possible, we should have them flag MA recipients at each level — such as hospitals, vital records (it comes back to MA
for estate recovery), ambulances, treatment centers, etc — they all know who is on MA. | think it would let us track the
cost to taxpayers better. Maybe we just say private pay, uninsured, public health care...

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks for all of your help with this draft,
Kimber

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Sen.Fitzgerald <Sen.Fitzgerald @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4567/P3

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4567/P3.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

~
AN ACT #o create subchapter III of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85] of the statutes;

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
Department of Corrections, the Department of Safety and Professional Services, and
the Department of Children and Families and any other applicable agencies for the
opioid data system. Under the bill, DOA administers the contract with a vendor to
operate the opioid data system, has access to the data contained in the opioid data
system, and works with the vendor to disseminate information and advanced
analytics from the opioid data system in as close to real time as possible. The opioid
data system must allow the state agencies that submit data to the opioid data system
access to the data in the opioid data system as appropriate for the agency to fulfill
its functions and as allowed by state and federal confidentiality laws. The bill
requires DOA to submit a report to JCF summarizing the information from the opioid
data system and analyzing trends in that information across years of data collection.
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
SUBCHAPTER IIT
OPIOID DATA
153.85 Definition; opioid data. In this subchapter, “vendor” means a person
awarded the contract following a request for proposals described under s. 153.87.
153.87 Opioid data system. (1) Subject to sub. @:%%e department of
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
(¢) Ambulance service run data related to opioid use or overdose.
(d) The number of opioid-related overdoses in the state, the number of
individuals who overdose, and the opioids on which the individuals overdose.
(e) Death records related to opioid use or overdose.

() The number of opioid treatment centers in the stat%‘.““ D1

OWner ar @%‘Uv*fvr ofF ear OP/VC)/‘,C’ {‘;V(Ja%“mén# (0o
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(g) The number of providers i/ﬁilis state that are allowed to prescribe a arug

fndlihe patient capacity for

Qﬂmﬁ%%@@?@PmWW¢5%&”TE5?6”“3 54 TP
those prescribersﬁf’“ DSt rerslpirotpd 7 w2 Ond The nuum L £ potients
o bame disContinue d @ combnoHion g he “n Suceesstul completior of atre whioond

(h) The number of methadone clinicsin the state, the number of patients taking pr@m "

methadone, tﬂe number of patients whose methadone dosages are in the proceé;é”‘aﬁge

@@iggMgg,dggggﬁhe number of patients who more than once have been on courses of

methadoneo which the dosages were ‘

have discontinued methadone use due to successful completion of a treatment
fIm&f% 3-9
rogram!

(i) The amount of naloxone doses dispensed, the total number of naloxone doses
administered, and the number of unique patients who have received doses of
naloxone.

() The number of adults in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those

adults use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

(k) The number of minorsin the state who use opioids, the extent to which those
minors use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

(L) The number of minors who enter the child protective services system due
to opioid use by a parent or guardian, length of time those minors are in out-of-home
care, and the type of reporter who notified child protective services of the needs of

‘o

the minor.

St . . )
; ;

) (m) The number of persons who are incarcerated who are receiving naltrexone - » )(

for extended-release in an injectable suspensio\ﬁ;\ the total number of doses of

|
|

naltrexone for extended-release in an injectable suspension administered to persons |

f

\vyz}}gﬁgggwincyarqeratgd in this state, and the length of time that persons who y
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et ﬁ(a) The department of administration shall submit the proposed request for

£ o

4 proposals described under sub. (1) to the joint committee on finance before issuing
5 the request for proposal. If the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance do
6 not notify the department of administration within 14 working days after the date

7 of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals under this paragraph that the

8 committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the proposed

9 request for proposals, the department may issue the request for proposals. If, within
10 14 working days after the date of the submittal of the proposed request for proposals
11 under this paragraph, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department of
12 administration that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of
13 reviewing the proposed request for proposals, the department may issue the
14 proposed request for proposals only upon approval by the committee.
15 (b) At the time the department of administration submits the proposal under
16 par. (a), the departments of health services, children and families, corrections, and
17 safety and professional services may submit to the joint committee on finance
18 suggestions of opioid-related information to collect, analyze, and disseminate in
19 addition to information specified under sub. (1) to assist the agencies in analyzing

20 the behavioral health status of the state’s population, reducing relapse of opioid
21 misuse, improving patient outcomes after opioid use or overdose, assisting minors
22 who are in out-of-home care, and monitoring health costs related to substance use.
23 @} @ The department of administration shall collaborate with and collect data

24 from the departments of health services, corrections, safety and professional
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SECTION 1

services, and children and families and any other applicable agencies for the opioid

data system under sub. (1).

(a) The department of administration shall administer the contract with the
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
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INSERT 3-9

, and the number of patients who are receiving methadone treatment for each
of the following durations:

1. Longer than 12 months.

2. Longer than 3 years.
Longer than 4 years.
Longer than 5 years.

Longer than 8 years.

AR

Longer than 10 years.

END INSERT 3-9

INSERT 4-3

(m) The number of persons who are incarcerated and who are receiving
naltrexone for extended-release in injectable suspension, the number of persons
who are on extended supervision or probation or on parole and who are receiving
extended-release naltrexone, the total number of doses of extended-release
naltrexone administered to persons who are incarcerated, on extended supervision
or probation, or on parole in this state, and the length of time that persons who are
incarcerated, on extended supervision or probation, or on parole are receiving
extended-release naltrexone.

(n) The number of arrests and convictions related to methadone and %ﬁrug that
is a combination of buprenorphine and naloxone. j/ ‘
ofiny
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(2) The opioid data system under sub. (1) shall identify, to the extent possible,
for sub. (1) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (g), (h), (), (k), and (m) the number of individuals who
have each of the following forms of health care coverage:

(a) Public health care coverage under the Medical Assistance program.

(b) Public health care coverage under Medicare, a veteran or military health
plan, or another public form of coverage other than Medical Assistance, including
any self-insured governmental health plan.

(c) Private insurance or a private heath plan.

(d) Self-coverage or uninsured.

END INSERT 4-3



‘Dodgé, Tamara

From: Liedl, Kimber

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:37 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4567/P4

Hi, Tami, this is good to go. Could you please have the P4 turned into a /17
Thanks,
Kimber

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Liedl, Kimber <Kimberly.Lied|@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4567/P4

Kimber,

Attached is the electronic copy of the latest version of the opioid data collection draft. As usual, let me know if you have
any questions or need any changes.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4567/P4

Draft Requester: Sen. Scott Fitzgerald

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4567/P4.
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AN ACT to create subchapter III of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85] of the statutes;

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

153.87 Opioid data system. (1) Subject to sub. (3), the department of
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

(f) The number of opioid treatment centers in the state, by the owner or

operator of each opioid treatment center.
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SECTION 1

(g) The number of providers in this state that are allowed to prescribe a drug
that is a combination of buprenorphine and naloxone, the patient capacity for those
prescribers, the number of patients taking such a combination drug, and the number
of patients who have discontinued such a combination drug due to successful
completion of a treatment program.

(h) The number of methadone clinics in the state, the number of patients taking
methadone, the number of patients who more than once have been on courses of
methadone, the number of patients who have discontinued methadone use due to
successful completion of a treatment program, and the number of patients who are
receiving methadone treatment for each of the following durations:

1. Longer than 12 months.

2. Longer than 3 years.

3. Longer than 4 years.

4. Longer than 5 years.

5. Longer than 8 years.

6. Longer than 10 years.

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

(k) The number of minors in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those
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

(n) The number of arrests and convictions related to methadone and the
number related to a drug that is a combination of buprenorphine and naloxone.

(2) The opioid data system under sub. (1) shall identify, to the extent possible,
for sub. (1) (a), (b), (o), (d), (e), (g), (h), (j), (k), and (m) the number of individuals who
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

(3) (a) The department of administration shall submit the proposed request for
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
par. (a), the departments of health services, children and families, corrections, and
safety and professional services may submit to the joint committee on finance
suggestions of opioid-related information to collect, analyze, and disseminate in
addition to information specified under sub. (1) to assist the agencies in analyzing
the behavioral health status of the state’s population, reducing relapse of opioid
misuse, improving patient outcomes after opioid use or overdose, assisting minors
who are in out-of-home care, and monitoring health costs related to substance use.

(4) The department of administration shall collaborate with and collect data
from the departments of health services, corrections, safety and professional
services, and children and families and any other applicable agencies for the opioid
data system under sub. (1).

(5) (a) The department of administration shall administer the contract with the
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
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1 AN ACT to create subchapter III of chapter 153 [precedes 153.85] of the statutes>

2 relating to: opioid

A

L “H"W This bill requires the Department of Adminigtration to issue a request for
o0 Fme, [ proposals, subject to approval by the Joint Corgmittge on Finance under its passive
0 F ' review process, to establish and maintain an opioid/data system to collect, format,
SUEH \ analyze, and disseminate information on opioid)use as specified in the bill. DOA
- must collaborate with and collect data from the Department of Health Services, the

\ngﬁéfhfiﬁént of Corrections) the Department of Safety and Professional Services, and

“oy o operate the opioididata system, has access to the data contained in the opioid

g;yw:g;ﬁ ", %e Department of Children and Families and any other applicable agencies for the
A AL opioid)data system. Under the bill, DOA administers the contract with a vendor to

S (/P
fawg«zgj @ ?f/;

aé?\/\a)/‘(\ VM%QM% _'system, and works with the vendor to disseminate information and adva{\nced ;}@”‘f
e * analytics from the opioidﬁata vstem in as close to real time as possible. The opioid ™

T ;;:0 \\’\data system must allow the stafe agencies that submit data to the opioid/data system
access to the data in the opioid data system as appropriate for the agency to fulfill
its functions and as allowed ﬂy state and federal confidentiality laws. The bill
requires DOA to submit a report to JﬁCF summarizing the information from the opioid
data system and analyzing treniis iﬁg that information across years of data collection.
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
SUBCHAPTER III o
—— AND METHAMPHETAMINE

OPIOID DATA

A

ond Medn iy phidam
155:85 Definition OPiOidi\data- In this subchapter, “vendor” means a person

awarded the contract following a request for proposals described under s. 153.87.
- and metharmph erormine

153.87 Opioid ‘data system. (1) Subject to sub. (3), the department of

A

administration shall issue a request for proposals to establish and maintain an

c and methamphetapm it

opioid/\data system to collect, format, analyze, and disseminate information on opioid
and mebnamphetannn?

/@Mgé, which shall include all of the following:

(a) Hospital discharge data from visits and stays related to opioid use or
5y Ho gf%;%v%m di%aﬁimy—f ~visits and &t % wlated %W

- nethampl cyze o overdose.

(O 2@ Records of hospitals diverting patl 7 r facilities to address opioid -

use or overdose.
&

overdose!

ents to other ;

(;)”Qf?(}(wéi of hospital é:'Ol,iV@r%i Mr%%ﬁnéﬂ@ nbs o other Gicihties Fo
T addrect methamphetanint use or overd pse. >
/v@ Ambulance service run data related to opioid use or overdose.

. w,,,.\v_,M;m //

) I
&) The number of opioidffelated overdoses in the state, the number of
on optoas
individuals who overdos%,( and the opioids on which the individuals overdose.

(M o Death records related to opioid use or overdose.

Lo

(W)}W@ The number of opioid treatment centers in the state, by the owner or *

operator of each opioid treatment center. o \(\) Deat+hy r’“()u)rd,_g’”'

o B il e
methamphetasmine =related S\ W@WQ o
sTate, the )gi tebham g%af@ Wil o
, § 2
\

il the Pormn of metha m; J o rviiinet, aye
NRES 7A7¢ the iV’)fj idaaic pyorroce. e e
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g?’/’%f g l/ 0+

v s b 00

1 (g) ) The nun;‘ger off prowdg"s in this state that are allowed to prescribe a drug
2 that is a combination of buprenorphine and naloxone, the patient capacity for those
3 prescribers, the number of patients taking such a combination drug, and the number
4 of patients who have discontinued such a combination drug due to successful
5 completion of a treatment program.
6 (m a:»-»@ﬂj} The number of methadone clinics in the state, the number of patients taking
7 methadone, the number of patients who more than once have been on courses of
8 methadone, the number of patients who have discontinued methadone use due to
9 successful completion of a treatment program, and the number of patients who are

10 receiving methadone treatment for each of the following durations:

11 1. Longer than 12 months.

12 2. Longer than 3 years.

13 3. Longer than 4 years.

14 4. Longer than 5 years.

15 5. Longer than 8 years.

16 6. Longer than 10 years.

17 (O) —2_{'(1)) The amount of naloxone doses dispensed, the total number of naloxone doses
18 administered, and the number of unique patients who have received doses of
19 naloxone.

20 ( };)m@ The number of adults in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those

21 adults use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

22 sy ,@ The number of minors in the state who use opioids, the extent to which those

23 minors use opioids, and the type of opioids used.

wa’ S%-O é‘ﬂ R (%} ﬁ\{? W\ 2l o‘éyy‘uﬂ/)rf IV’\ f“&tﬂ i/éaﬁ ¢
AT %h[) outoit \ USQ me%wmwg‘M amine, +he exton+ o bibuely

. , \ y
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care, and t};e‘fypé \of reporﬁér who notiﬁed chiid protective services of the needs of
the minor.

)} The number of persons who are incarcerated and who are receiving
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

{0 *’w@ The number of arrests and convictions related to methadone and the

number related to a drug that is a combination of buprenorphine and naloxone.
< and methamphotaniine

(2) The 0p101d data systagl under sub (1) shall 1dent1fy, to the e {/xtept possible,

" - L’ (f\’\) (P ) 6{, 3 (i =dy
for sub. (1) (a), (b), (o), (d), (e),g\ (g), (h),{( and (M) the number of lndlwduals who

e )

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

(¢c) Private insurance or a prix}ate heath plan. e < i >

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

proposed request for proposals only upon approval by the committee. dUiS"%’f g j“

(b) At the time the department of administration submits the proposal u\>der
par. (a), the departments of health services, children and families, corrections,/\and
safety and professional services may submit to the joint committee on finance

or methamphie oy pe ~relater
suggestions of opioid—related/\information to collect, analyze, and disseminate in

addition to information specified under sub. (1) to assist the agencies in analyzing 4 ef

the behavioral health status of the state’s population, reducing relapse of opioid/\/

or MeThamphel

i
misuse, improving patient outcomes after opioidg{lse or overdose, assisting minors

who are in out-of-home care, and monitoring health costs related to substance use.

(4) The department of administration shall collaborate with and collect data
Justiceh
from the departments of health services, corrections, fs‘afety and professional

services, and children and families and any other applicable agencies for the opioid -
(- and et q

data system un err sub. (1).

. o phe%fa nne
(5) (a) The department gf(l;dministration shall administer the contract with the

vendor to operate the opioidj,;‘data[p system and shall have access to the data contained
. r«mamd methamphetaming
in the opimdf\data system. The department of administration shall work with the

R

vendor to disseminate information and advanced analytics from the opioi% gatzﬁ

system in as close to real time as possible. g e
QAN

methamphets wine
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(b) The OplOld@ta system shall alloW the state agenmegs that submit data to

a/:(g g/)ﬂys ’%’;;/w”% ,, ‘r.
the op101d W access to the data in the op101d ‘data system as approprlate
for the agency to fulfill its functions and as allowed by state and federal

confidentiality laws.

153.89 Reports; 0p101d data system By January 31, 2022, and annually

thereafter, the department of administration shall submit a report to th int

committee on finance summarizing the information from the oplold(wx data system

under s. 153.87 (1) and analyzing trends in that information across years of data

collection. .
(END) é/7
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INSERT FISCAL

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) OPIOID AND METHAMPHETAMINE DATA . In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for

the appropriation to the department of administration under s. 20.505 (1) (a), the 4
dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by $1,500,000 as one-time funding -
to implement the opioid and methamphetamine data system under subch. III of ch.
153. Notwithstanding s. 16.42 (1) (e), in submitting information under s. 16.42 for

s

e
the 2021-23 biennial budget bill, the department of administration shall submit
~
information concerning the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (a) as though the /
increase in the dollar amount of that appropriation under this subsection had not /

occurred.

END INSERT FISCAL



